
From: Weber, Lon
To: "cnre_faculty_staff-g@vt.edu"
Cc: "cnre_grad_students-g@vt.edu"
Subject: RE: Reminder: Minnow Unavailable Early Saturday Morning (11/12/16) For Maintenance
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 7:18:18 AM

Happy Monday CNRE,
 
The Minnow maintenance went as expected Saturday morning!  This upgrade even fixed a problem a
few people had been experiencing using Windows Explorer where the refresh rate was so fast that it
was difficult to perform tasks like renaming files.  Thanks.
 
Lon
 
=======================================
Lon A. Weber, Director of IT
College of Natural Resources and Environment (MC0324)
Cheatham Hall, RM 216C, Virginia Tech
310 West Campus Drive
Blacksburg, VA 24061
Phone: 540-231-3277 Fax: 540-231-7664
http://it.cnre.vt.edu
 

From: Weber, Lon [mailto:laweber@vt.edu] 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 10:49 AM
To: 'cnre_faculty_staff-g@vt.edu' <cnre_faculty_staff-g@vt.edu>
Cc: 'cnre_grad_students-g@vt.edu' <cnre_grad_students-g@vt.edu>
Subject: Reminder: Minnow Unavailable Early Saturday Morning (11/12/16) For Maintenance
Importance: High
 
Hello CNRE,
 
This is the final reminder that minnow.cc.vt.edu, where CNRE’s five shares (CNRE1, CNRE2, CNRE3,

CNRE4, & CNRE5) are located, will be unavailable tomorrow, Saturday November 12th, from 12:01
am till 8 am for an upgrade.  This is the maintenance that was supposed to happen back in July but
they ran out of time due to some preliminary processes taking longer than expected.
 
As before, I’m not sure of any ramifications of having files open at the time of the maintenance
so I highly recommend saving and closing all files along with closing Outlook in case it has any
archives open on minnow before you leave for the weekend!  I’m going to shut my computers
down before leaving work today just to be sure I don’t have anything open on minnow.
 
Below is a list of all services that will be unavailable during this maintenance cycle.
•               Exchange
•               Minnow.cc.vt.edu (CNRE share)
•               Mystore and Mystore2 – no access to Windows roaming profiles.
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•               Department shares on the NAS
•               VT Confluence
•               JIRA
•               Banner Document Management System/Application Xtender

   
Technology-enhanced Learning and Online Strategies
  •         Scholar
  •         FDI Registration
  •         SPOT Survey
  •         iTunesU
   
  (OLD) Ensemble Content Management System-Publishing only -- AEM is not impacted
 
  Web Hosting
  •         All hosted websites
  •         MySQL Databases associated with hosted websites
  •         VT Calendar (calendar.vt.edu)
  •         VT Survey (survey.vt.edu)
 
Thanks.
 
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
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